
Counc i loc • Pre •en t 1 

Councilor• Absent 1 

Al•o Pre sen tz 

Staff Present 1 

MINUTES OF THE COONCIL or THE 
METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 

SPECIAL MEETING 
June 28, 1984 

Councilor• Bonner, Deines, Hansen, ltafoury, 
Kirkpatrick, and Van Bergen. 

Couneilcxe Banzer, Cooper, ltelley, Oleson, 
Waker, and Williamson. 

Riek Gustafson, Executive Officer. 

Don Carlson, Steven Siegel, Sonnie Ruasill, 
Dan Durig, Patty Kubala, Andy Cotugno, and 
Dennis Mulvihill. 

A special meeting of the Council of the Metropolitan Service 
District was called to order at 5140 p.m. by Presiding Officer 
IUr kpatr i ck for the purpose of informally d i•euss ing 1 1) General 
Fund Definition, 2) Intergovernmental Resource Center Proposal, and 
the Landfill and Transfer Chapters of the Solid Waste Management 
Plan Update. 

General Fund Definition 

Mr. Gustafson presented his memorandum dated June 20, 1984 regardin9 
•General Government Cost Projection• and Allocation of Support 
Service Coats•, contained in the agenda of the aeeting. He stated 
that General Government coats ranged from $658,360 to $770,011 based 
on the 1984-85 budget, and that a new source of funds fcx General 
Government would save the Solid Waste, Zoo and IRC Funds the trans-
fers they now make to General Government. 

Councilor Hansen commented he thought it was reasonable that the 
Funds pay 801De portion of the General Government coats. Mr. 
Gustafson said it was legal for the Funds to pay for the coat of 
General Government except for the disallowed general government 
coats iapoeed by Federal recjulations. 

Mr. Gustafson said the purpose of presenting the coat projections 
and allocation of support service co•t• was to be able to explain to 
the l99ialature how Metro budgeted its aoney and the need for a 
general fund revenue source. He said he wnted to jointly develop a 
process for public diecu•aion concern in9 the problem. 

He aleo explained that in order to fulfill the Metro Priorities D 
and E an additional $180,000-$300,000 would be needed. 



Special Council Meeting 
Minutes of June 28, 1984 
Page 2 

Councilor Bonner stated that he believed the fulf i 11.Jllen t of 
Priori ties D (Strengthening relationships with local governments) 
and E (Investigating and evaluating regional service needs for the 
metropolitan area) waa a key ingredient to the general government 
fund. 

Mr. Gustafson said there was pressure to address the areas covered 
by the Priorities D and E and it was appropriate to request 
resources to carry out the priorities. 

Councilor Deines cautioned that the more dollars sought, the leas 
likely the chance Metro would get them. He said that the dues 
should be continued because local governments ahould pay for the 
services rendered to them. He said he did not see Metro as a 
general purpose government and that one of the fundamental issues 
the Council needed to decide was whether it was a general purpose 
government or a eervice district. 

Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick encouraged Councilors to discuss the 
question of whether Metro should expand its eervicea with people in 
their districts. Councilor Bonner said they needed to know whether 
people wanted Metro to be anything more than strictly a eervice 
district. He said the original legislation set them up as a genera1 
purpose government but only gave them a few services to perform and 
relatively little ability to do anything else because of the lack of 
resources. 

Hr. Gustafson stated that Metro would not become a general purpose 
government overnight by pursuing funds for general government pur-
poses. He said the questions the Council needed to answer wres 
should Metro seek funds for the general government pu~posea, and 
should Metro seek funds to analyze and evaluate services which it 
might be able to provide. 

Mr. Gustafson stated that at the next Council meeting he would be 
discussing sources of revenue for general government costs and 
further public input into the iasue. 

Intergovernmeotal Resource Center Proposal 

Steven Siegel, IRC Administrator, au11111arized the discussion of the 
last Council meeting on the issue. He also explained the proposed 
legislative changes and presented an outline of a proposed Metro 
ordinance which would establish a local officials advisory committee 
(contained in the a9enda of the 111eetin9). 

Councilor Hansen stated he would like to see Council involvement and 
input early in work pr09ram development. He said a specific 



Special Council Meetin9 
Minutes of June 28, 1984 
Page 3 

mechani•m ahould be developed to assure Council participation. Mr. 
Guatafaon responded that the Metro Council controlled the budget and 
work program of the IRC and that on-going progress reports would 
keep the Council informed and avare of the IRC'a activities. 

Councilor Bonner asked if there wasn't a conflict between the IRC 
proposal and the Council restructuring proposal a1 to task forces of 
the Council. Mr. Siegel re a ponded that there waa a difference 
between establishing the task forces under the IRC as opposed to the 
Metro Council, and that both options existed for th@ Metro Council. 
He aaid the Council under the IRC process could establish a task 
force am on a consensus baaia using dues, or the Metro Council 
could irdependently decide to study something under its authority, 
set up its own task force, and uae ita own revenue source. 

Councilor Kafoury said ahe would like local government discussion of 
the two options presented at the last meeting1 final approval of the 
budget and work programs by the local governments, or recommendation 
to the Council on the budget and work progralE. Mr. Siegel stated 
the two options we re still before the local 9overnmenta but the 
proposal before the Council, for the local governments to reco11111end 
the dues and work program, was offered as the Metro proposal which 
would be taken to the local governments as the preferred option of 
the Metro Council. He said the Council needed to coalesce around an 
option whid'I it would present during negotiations with the local 
governments. 

Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick sug9ested that the legislation include 
mandatory dues for Tri~et, the Port, and perhaps the State. Mr. 
Siegel stated that they intended to include the Port and Tri~et. 

Councilor Bonner commented that although he was nervous about the 
proposal, he was convinced that it was the right way to go. 

Council Deines stated that he would take the proposal to eome local 
government officials and solicit eo11111ent1. 

Mr. Siegel stated that if there waa general agree•ent by the 
Council, they would prea@nt the proposal to the staff group repre-
aentating the local governments. He also noted that Pete Harvey, 
the City Manager of Lake Oave90, had sent a letter co11111enting that 
he felt that the cities and counties were under-represented in the 
proposal. 

Councilor Van Bergen stated that sati1factory criteria needed to be 
established and defined for the proposed legislative change. He 
said he liked the •sole discretion provision• •• it currently 
existed. 



Special Council MHting 
Minute• of Jun• 28, 1984 
Page 4 

Lt rd f i 11 ard Trt n1f tr Ch apt• ra of Soll d W11t1 M1naq1MD t P loo Updt te, 

Patty Kubala, Solid Waite Staff, distributed a proposed prioritisa-
tion of poll cy ia1u1a re9ard ing the Soll d Waste Managemm t Plan 
Update, Land fill and Transfer Sections (attached to the agenda of 
the ••ting), 

She aaid the Services COlllittee h-5 begun to liat the policy i11ue• 
brought up in the repart1 and the focu1 of the d iacuaa ion waa that 
prioritization of the polici11 needed to occur, an agreement on what 
th• iaauea w re, what iaaue1 aay need public input, and ..taat kind of 
a proce1a should be uatd to review the aaterial. 

She then reviewed the aajor point• of the Landfill and Transfer 
Chapters of the Solid Waite Manage•ent Plan Update. 

Due to time conatraint1, Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick continued the 
presentation to 5130 P.M., Thursday, July S, 1984. 

The special meeting wa1 adjourned at 7110 p.a. 

Respectfully submitted, 

t5? uu t.. :j.\ 0... :k"""-' 
~rlee Flanigan 

Clerk of the Council 

l556C/313 
7/3/84 


